BEFORE THE
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20585
In the Matter of; )
)
ASKO Appliances, Inc., ) Case Number: 2010-CE-04/0614
Respondent )
)

ORDER
Issued: September 20, 2010
By the General Counsel, U.S. Department of Energy:

1. In this Order, I adopt the attached Compromise Agreement entered into
between the U.S. Department of Energy (“DOE”) and ASKO Appliances, Inc.
(“Respondent”). The Compromise Agreement resolves the case initiated to pursue a
civil penalty for violations of the compliance certification requirements at 10 C.F.R: §
430.62. - - '

2. The DOE and Respondent have negotiated the terms of the Compromise
Agreement that resolve this matter. A copy of the Compromise Agreement is attached
hereto and incorporated by reference.

3. After reviewing the terms of the Compromise Agreement and evaluating the
facts before me, [ find that the public interest would be served by adopting the
Compromise Agreement which completes the adjudication of the case.

4. Based on the information in the case file and Respondent’s admission of
violation in the Compromise Agreement, I find that Respondent committed a Prohibited
Act' by failing to comply with 10 C.F.R. § 430.62 and 42 U.S.C. § 6296(d) and hereby

assess a civil penalty of $5,000.00.

5. Accordingly, IT IS ORDERED that, pursuant to Section 333 of the Energy
Policy and Conservation Act, of 1975, as amended,” the Compromise Agreement
attached to this Order IS ADOPTED. '

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Sea'ﬁ' H\Wﬂeﬁ

Scott Blake Harris
General Counsel

142 U.8.C. § 6302 lays out the specific acts prohibited by the Energy Policy and Conservation Act, of
1975, as amended, 42 U.8.C. § 6291, ¢t seq.
- 242 US8.C. § 6303




USS. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

[ the Mateeraf:

ASKO Appliances, Inc.,

ASKO Case Nimiber: 2010-CE-04/0614
Respondent .

COMPROMISE AGREEMENT

The LS. Department of Energy Office of the Ganaral Counsel dnitiated this.action
against ASKD Applianees, e {‘*Respenfient”) DirsuAnt 1o 49 CF R, §§ 130,74 by Notice
of Proposed Civil Penaliy alleging that Respondent had failed to submit a certification.
report and somplinice statement £or tesidential dishwashets and clothes: dryers.
Respondent on chalf of itselfand any: parent, subsidiary, divisionor other relafed entity
and DOE, by theiranthorized representatives, hercby erter intg this Qompmmasc
Agreement for the purpese.of setiling this.civil penalty action.

I DEFINITIONS
For Bie purposes of this Compromise Apgreement, the following defimitions shaft appiy:

amended 42 U S S 62‘)1 o seq

(by “AdOptmg Ordm” mearis an:Order of the Gerieral Counsel adopting the
tezms ofthis Compromise Agreement without-change, addition, deletion,

or modification.

¢y “DOE” meantthe U.S. Department of Energy.

i ‘E}GE Ruiﬁs” means _D'GE’ S epergy: conservation regulations: found in
Titte 10, Part 430, 'of the: Coderof Federal Regurlations.

£8) Notice” means the Notice of Proposed €ivil Penilty issved by DOEfo
Respondent on September 8, 2010, and captioned as Case Number 2010-
CE-04/0614,

{f) “Parties”™ means DOE and Respondent.

{2) *Respondent” means ASKO Appliances, Ine:




M. RECITALS

WHEREAS, DOE, pursuant to 42 UiS.C, § 6201 erweg., is responsible for the
pmmaz}gafmn and enforcement ol the enargy conservation requirements set fortl | in DOE

Rutes: and

WHEREAS, DOE, pursumnil to 42 TES:C. §§ 6296,:6302, & 6303:and 10 C.F.R. §430.61;
is.authorized to assess-civil monetary penalties for actions. prolifbited by the-Act,
mf;ludmg,:&faﬂmg to ke rEpOHS OF prowde aiher raquzred informiation; and

WHEREAS, DOE, on September 8, 2010, iniriated sraction to assess.a aivil p&na}_ty for
$183,300 -
WHEREAS, Respondent admits:

t. ‘Respondent mativfactures-and/or privately fabels residential dishwashers and
clathes divers; ir_i‘i:’lgzd}ing: thefollgwing basin models:

(b)-DS@ 33X KL dishwasher;
(c) D3233XXL dishwasher;
(dy D5223X X L dishwasher;
(&) DS1S2XKL dishiwasher;
HyDSI22XXL dishwasher;
(g) DSZ33ADA dishwasher;
(b} DS122ADA dishwasher;
{iy DSSSJz.dlshwasher;

(1) D5233 dishwashes;

(k) TT93CHI clothes deyer;

(’i‘} -"I??iiifi I?‘I‘?'c:fibt"hs-';: d%yér;'

Qn) 793 cloi.he-.s dryar-,
(6) T783C:clothes dryery
) 1783 clothes dryer;
(@) T712C clothes dryer;




(ry T712 clothes dryer;
(s} TLRT52XKL ¢lothes dryer; and
LY TL751 clothes diyer,

R. Sep_temh&r 3, 2_(}(}9.

3. As of September 8, 2010, Respontent hiad not submitted the: fequired certification
report-and-compliance statement for these:hasic windels of residential Jishwashers

and tléthes dryers; and

WHEREAS, DO, a5 the agency charged with developing and administering o balanced
and coordinated natiopal energy policy; concludes that. i light of the clrcumstances, this
CompromisesAgreement pmparly balances the policies rewgmzad i fhé En‘(igy Pehc*y‘
and Conservation Actand is the appropriate way o1 resclve this matter;

’\OW T HERL?‘QRL m csnsmieranen et ﬂw feregﬁmg &m‘l ‘the mﬁtum agre coents set

apree s ff.:ﬂluwzf»,
HITERMSGF’{‘HE AGREEMENT

L. Adepfzmg Order. Tlie Patties agiee that the provisions of this Compromise.
Agreement shall be.subject to final:approval by the General Counsel b} neoIporation
<of sueh provisions by reféréncein the Adopting Ordsr: without-¢hangs, addition,

‘modification, ordeletion,
2. Qbligations of Respondent.
o If this-Compromise Agreement is executed within 3
Noties, Respondent agrees to pay the sumn of $5,00

chvil pcmlty proposed i the Notice, within 30 days af the issuarce Q‘t an
-Aﬁ:)p’fm;, Order If thif-: Campmmxse Agreement is exetited be‘iwee‘n 11 and

-3.{) da},s of thf: issuance of:' an Adﬂptmg Ofdtfi‘

b, Within sixty (60): calentar days ollowing the date of this agreement,
-Rcspandent w:li certjty in 'wegrdanca wlth i {3 PR §436 62 ‘tu baszc

¢ Respondentagrees to pay-$150.per day for each day i excess-of sixty {607
calendar days following the date of this agreement foreach bisic-model it
fatls to cemfy inaccordance with HO CFR. § 43062,




10. Invalidity. In the event that this Compromise Agreement in its entirety Is rendered
invali ny courtiof Lompetent Juristliction; it shall become null and void and may
diin any manineérin any legal proc_ee.dmg

1t Authorized Representative, Each party represents and warrants to the:other thatit
fias fiall power and authority to enterintothis Compromisé Agreement,

12 Counterparts: This: Compmmzse Agreement gy "be:sighed in any numberiof
cowmnterparts (mciudmﬁ by facsimile), each-of whi vhen executed and defivered,
shall bean ongmai grid all of which countsrparts toge{h&r shiall eoristitute one and the
same fully executed nsfhrument.

(el b

Timotly G, Lynch

Deputy Génersl Commsel for
Litigatian and Enforesment:

U.S. Departimetit ot Bnergy

rosident
ASKO Appliances. Inc:

q/mi/ 2010

Date

En




